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Potomac Financial Group, Inc.

Financiel Censutants
1113 Potomac
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77057 940 319
TELEPHONE 713 827-1116 FACSIMILE 71 963-9497 °
January 9, 1994
LFC Financial Corp
Three Radnor Corporate Center, Suite 400
Radnor Pennsylvania 19087-0170

re: In response to LFC No. 47 Corp.'s November 2, 1994 Leiter concerning

Sale of Stock of LFC No. 47 Corp. by LFC Energy Corporation as Seller to
Walton Consultants, Inc. as Buyer

Dear Mr. Davis:

As Financial Advisor to the transaction, we hereby inform LFC Energy Corporation the
("Seller"), that Walton Consultants, Inc. the ("Buyer") stands ready to meet your sales
price of §8,500,000 on the terms as presented in the draft letter of intent as provided to the
Buyer’s attorney on November 2, 1994, The Buyer only conditions for his purchase are
his acceptance of the critical flaw analysis and the twenty four hour capacity test
conducted by or under the supervision of Stone & Webster as described in my December
27, 1994 letter.

The Buyer and his financing partners wish to expedite the closing and will look forward to
the execution of the purchase agreement as soon as available. The Buyer expects a
response to this letter in ten (10) calendar days.

S. David Amspiger
President

co: Terrell C. Madigan, Eckert Seamans et.al.
O.C. Allen, Walton Consultants, Inc,
Wm. H. Murphy, Wm. H. Murphy & Co., Inc.
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_ECKERT SEAMANS CHERIN & MELLOTT
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December 28, 1994
206 South Adancs Stvect Ileary A. Lyczak, Vice President VIA FACSIMILE
Tatiahasses. F1.32301 LFC Financial Corp. (610) 5270170
Teiephone 304/222-2515 Three Radnor Corporate Center
Tacstmile 904/222-3152 Suite 400
100 Matsonford Road

Radnor, Penmsytvania 190874574
Re: Sale of LFC No. 47 Corp. to Walton Conyultants, Inc,
Dear Henry:

Following up on your conversation earller today with Ocle Allen, please send LFC's
letter of intention as to the sale of LFC No. 47 Corp. to Walton Consultants, Inc.,
directly to my attention. Over the past several days, letters have heen directed to your
attention and (it of your company president, Chris Davis, from Société BankHouse and
Potomac Pinancial Group, Inc. (copies atached) I um advised that Mr. Davis is out of
town for the holidays; therefore I will try to see to it that forthcoming communications
from our fingncial backers are coordinated through me direetly to your attention.

The bid from Société BankHouse is a legitimats offer to provide the requisite financing.
Please feel fres to contact Sociélé BaokHouse or Potomac Financial Group, Inc., directly,
if you require further assurances of the bona fides of the financing. A lot of work has
gone into pulling the present financing package together, and based on your latest
discussion with Ocie Allen, it appears that you are now in position to pursue in good
faith the sale of the power plants to Walton Consultants, Inc.

1 anticipate following up with you shortly on the details, and receiving the referenced
letter from you this weck., With best wishes for the remainder of the holidays, I remain

lnllahaczser
Fort Lauderdale Sincerely,
Boca Raton BECKERT SEAMANS CHERIN & MELLOTT
Migmi rr—.
Pittybrurgh t:";t@
» errell C. ,
Allgdmpn
Plladlpica cc:  Qcle C. Allen, Jr.
Bosion S. David Armspiger
Bufislo X TexseLL C. MADIGAN
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